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FEBRUARY 13, 1987

ATTENTION : KDMT. P.R. VENTER

The Chief of the Army 
(M.L.O )
Private Bag X172
PRETORIA
0001

Dear Sir,

RE : END CONSCRIPTION CAMPAIGN (ECC)

We act on behalf of the End Conscription Campaign.

Our client is of the view that both it and the SADF would benefit 
from a meeting between representatives of the two organizations 
with a view to clarifying their positions on various issues.

Our client is concerned that there has been some level of 
misunderstanding of its work by the SADF”. Our client believes 
that it is making a bona fide contribution towards the achievement 
of peace and stability in South Africa and believes that that 
object will be facilitated by a meeting between the ECC and the 
SADF.

We have accordingly been instructed to propose to you, as we 
hereby do, that a meeting take place in March or April, 1987, at 
a venue to be arranged, between a delegation of the ECC and a 
delegation from the SADF.

The ECC delegation would consist of a maximum of 8 people. The 
ECC would hope that the SADF delegation would include senior 
representatives from the Chief of Staff (Intelligence), the Chief 
of Staff (Personnel) and from the Chaplain General's Office.

We set out below the proposed agenda for such a meeting :
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1. an explanation by the ECC of its aims and objects;

2. discussion of harrassment of ECC, with particular reference to 
treatment of ECC personnel during the Emergency;

3. discussion of future contact between the SADF and the ECC.

We confirm that you will consider this reguest and bring it to 
the attention tt> the Chief of Staff (Personnel) and the Chief 
ofStaff (Intelligence). Please also bring it to the attention 
of the Chaplain General.

Please revert to us as soon as possible so that proper 
arrangements may be made for the proposed meeting and so that we 
may exchange details as to the persons who will be representing 
the two parties prior to the meeting.

Yours faithfully,
CHENNELLS ALBERTYN
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